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Chernoff, Mark ) L
From:
?ont: May21 1933’81SAM

—To:
Cc: eplna.
Subject: FW: Missing Women Workmg Group

- vﬁ

From: Biddiecombe, Fred ’
Sent: Friday, May 21, 1999 810 AM
To: ' Doem, Ken; McGuinness, Brian
Ce: F_i_dd. Gommy; Gaes, Bnd:; Dureau, Dan
Asaresultofareq:aslﬁ'omDet!CsLShehberoanssingPefsmvadlhasbeensu Field in
charge of Missi resourcwwﬂhhmeMaprCnmeSechonloa ing Women

Working Group. WorkGroume be d with reviewing/investigating the circumstances surrounding the
d yearance of these 21 women This re-assignment of siaff has been possible at this time due fo some
being retumed from both the Home Invasion Task Force and the Garage Robbery Task Force.

1 has aiso become apparent to both myself and S/Sgt. Giles that a number of investigative tasks need to be more
thoroughly investigated.

Effective May 25th the following staf are assigned to this Working Group:

Sgl.Field in charge ( on loan from Hormiciede)
DetJCst. Shenher - lnveshgat
Det. Lepine - investigator mbanfrmnHotmaded)
Det. Chemoff - inve: tor {on loan from Homicide)
Del. Vinje - Sulss (01 loan from CLEU)
Cst, Dixon - Investigator {(on loan from )
w CT 41 Dorothy Alford - clerimlsuppon(onloanfrmnRobbery)

This Working Groupwilbeassagnadlowoddtomwm Room #1 in Homicide. This room will be equipped with a
Suiss terminal and the necessary [T support.

DCC McGuinness p revnusl{mwdedd‘monmatDeLanamloanfmmCLEUwoudremainasmashexs
required for the Home Invasion Task Force. This assignment remains his pnonly however, he will assist the
Missing Womens Work Group as time permits performing Suiss

Sy ing this Work Group will be the Geographic Profiling Section. We will also be looking for the support of the
2 Constables assigned to the DISC Program.

| request your assistance in asking the Operations Division lo provide 2 Constables to be assigned lo this Working
Group as investligators, preferably these.members should bé knowledgeable on the subject of DTES Sex Trade
Workers. if this is not possible, would your office consider 2 members Irom the Vice Section. | anticipate that the
length of this assignement will be 3 minimum of 4 months. -~

1 have acquired 1 car and 1 cell phare, l-will be looking to obtain addilional cars and cell phones VPD portable

radios will also be required. . '
1 his assi ! . .
. Al stefihave been nofiied of his e . " Missing Women Commission of Inquiry
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